Debbie Buchanan

From: Joe Jones X
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 8:12 AM

To: Debbie Buchanan

Subject: Re: Crime scene/Search warrant vehicle

He said $7500 was our price
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From: Debbie Buchanan <debbie.buchanan@grahamcounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 7:59 AM

To: Joe Jones

Subject: RE: Crime scene/Search warrant vehicle

OK sounds good...how much do | have the check written for?

Debbie Buchanan
Administrative Assistant
Graham County Sheriff’s Office
(828) 479-3352

From: Joe Jones

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 7:55 AM

To: Jerry Crisp <Jerry.Crisp@grahamcounty.org>; Debbie Buchanan <Debbie.Buchanan@grahamcounty.org>
Subject: Crime scene/Search warrant vehicle

Good morning, I have spoken with Jerry in regards to the purchase of the Ford Expedition that Dennis has for
sale. I would like to use BD4/Drug Tax monies to purchase the vehicle for use as a Crime Scene/ Search
Warrant vehicle. I will be available on my cell, Thanks
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l_'h GRAHAM Purchase Order
c 0%’;‘ L Graham County
12 North Main Street
Robbinsville, NC 28771
PO Number: 20266 Issued: 6/23/2020
Issued to: 1439 Required: 6/23/2020
DENNIS CRISP Ship to: Sheriff
412 BEECH CREEK ROAD 0
ROBBINSVILLE NC 28771
FOB: None Terms: Net30
Description Sheriff's Office purchasing vehicle from Dennis for

Crime Scene/Search Warrant vehicle
Special Instructions

Inventory # Item Description Quantity UOM Unit Price Extended
1.0 EA 7500.0000 $7,500.00

Sub Total $7,500.00

Total Tax $0.00

Shipping $0.00

Total $7,500.00
Account Number Account Description Project Amount
10-510-2800-00 NC DRUG TAX $7,500.00
Total $7,500.00

Reviewed By Approved By

Notes to Vendor: All terms net 30. Provisions for the payment of this warrant or order has been made by appropriation duly made or a bond
or a note duly authorized as required by "County Fiscal Control Act”

Received By: Date Received:




Umted 8/31/2021 11:17 AM
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2107160141 7,500, 00 :

Amount: $-7,500.00
Statement Description: Check
Check Number: 1076

Posted Date: 6/30/2020

Type: Debit

Status: Posted



